

Central Sevens Golf League 2019 AGM

Date: 22nd October 2019

Time: 19:30

Venue: Tadmarton Heath Golf Club

Minutes

| Present: | Keith Fisher (Chairman) | |
|-------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| | Chris Denton (Treasurer) | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Apologies: | Wally Jackson (Secretary) | Merv Jones (Caversham Heath) |

| | Agenda Item | Action |
|----|---------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------|
| 1. | Acceptance of previous AGM minutes (2018) | |
| | a. The minutes of the previous AGM of the league held in 2018 | |
| | were unanimously accepted. | |
| | Proposed by Pete Green (Silverstone) | |
| | Seconded by Declan Jordan (Witney Lakes) | None |
| 2. | Apologies for absence | |
| | Wally Jackson (Secretary) and Merv Jones (Caversham Heath) | |
| | | None |
| 3. | New members and format for league for 2019 | |
| | a. Two new teams applied to join the league for 2020; Witney | |
| | Lakes and West Berks will each be entering a second team. | |
| | Unanimously accepted by the meeting. They will join the league | |
| | in division 6. | |
| | b. Sadly both Carswell Teams have had to withdraw from the | Make required |
| | League. We thank them for their support over the years and wish | changes to CS |
| | them well in the future. | website |
| | c. The required restructuring of the league to accommodate these | |
| | changes were unanimously accepted. | Chairman and |
| | d. Emails will be sent to other clubs in the area who might wish to | Secretary to |
| | join the League | draw up list of |
| | | clubs |

| 4 | Arrangement of fixture | |
|------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 4. | Arrangement of fixture a. The Chairman reminded those present that fixtures should be completed by Sunday 11 th October 2020. | All Captains to ensure fixtures are completed as initially agreed |
| 5. | Central Sevens Knockout Cup – Hosts for 2020 Final | |
| | a. Cherwell Edge have agreed to host the 2020 Final and if they | |
| | playing in the final then it will be played at Tadmarton Heath | |
| 6. | Chairman's report | |
| 0. | a. The Chairman hoped that all members had an enjoyable | |
| | season just completed and expressed his gratitude to all those | |
| | who continue to support the league and the enthusiasm | |
| | | |
| | displayed throughout the year. | |
| | b. Gave congratulations to all the divisional winners, OoM | |
| | winners, and the knockout cup winners with special thanks to | |
| | Caversham Heath for hosting the final this year. | |
| | c. Reported that the presentation day was very well supported | |
| | and remaindered all present of the date for the presentation day | |
| | on 30 th November. | |
| 7. | Treasurers report and subscriptions for 2019 | |
| | a. The treasurer presented the financial report for the league for | |
| | the year 2019. | |
| | b. There were no questions to the Treasurer and the Financial | |
| | report was accepted by the meeting. | |
| 8. | 2019 Season Presentation Day – 30 th November at Cotswolds | |
| | Club | |
| | a. Cotswolds Club have again agreed to host the presentation day. | |
| | b. The Treasurer explained some of the difficulties in confirming | |
| | numbers for last year's event and the reason for charging | |
| | Captains a nominal fee to attend. | |
| | c. All Captains were asked to notify the Treasurer as to whether | |
| | they would be attending the presentation and a reminder of the | Treasurer |
| | date and times will be issued | Treasurer |
| 9. | | |
| ا ع. | Sponsorship Opportunities The Treasurer explained the background to the Paper that was | |
| | a. The Treasurer explained the background to the Paper that was | |
| | issued on Sponsorship opportunities and asked all present to | |
| | think about how they might want to take up any of the | |
| | Sponsorship opportunities as either a League and/or Presentation | |
| | Day sponsor or to advertise their business in the Trade Directory. | _ |
| | b. Treasurer to reissue the sponsorship document and to ask | Treasurer |
| | Captains to email it to their team members or anyone they think | |
| | might be interested. | |
| 10. | Launch of New League Web Site | |
| | a. The Treasurer explained the background to the development of | |
| | the new web site and Chris Dyer gave a demonstration of some of | |
| | the functionality that the new web site offers. This was met with | |
| | the full support of the meeting. | |
| | | |

| | b. Instructions as to how access the site will be sent to Captains in | Treasurer |
|-----|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| | the next 7-10 days so that all 2020 fixtures are entered onto the | |
| | new site. | |
| | c. The Treasurer requested that any comments and feedback on | |
| | the site are to be emailed to him in the first instance. | |
| 11. | Election of Officers | |
| | a. The current Chairman, Treasurer and Secretary were all re- | |
| | elected for 2020. | |
| | b. Mark Cowen invited to continue as the independent member | |
| | for 2020. | |
| 12. | Any Other Business | |
| | a. Request from David Sellwood (Naunton Downs) for the number | |
| | of Category 1 players to be increased to 2. The merits of this | |
| | proposal were discussed and vote of 11 in favour and 17 against | |
| | determined that there would be no change for the 2020 season. | |
| | b. Chris Spearing (Drayton Green) expressed his gratitude to the | |
| | Committee for their hard work and commitment and this was | |
| | endorsed by the meeting. | |
| 13. | Close of meeting | |
| | The meeting closed with no further business at 8.30pm | |

| Signature: | All. | |
|------------|-------------------------|--|
| | Keith Fisher (Chairman) | |